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SOLE SOURCE QUESTIONNAIRE 
 
 
DOCUMENTATION FOR SOLE SOURCE JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTRACTS 
WITH ALLIED UNIVERSAL SECURITY SERVICES (78467) AND 
SECURITAS SECURITY SERVICES (78469).  MUST INCLUDE 
RESPONSES TO THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS WHEN APPLICABLE: 

 
1. What is being requested? 

Board approval of Sole Source Amendments Number Thirteen to 
Proposition A Contract Number 78467 with Universal Protection 
Services, LP, DBA Allied Universal Security Services (Allied), and 
Contract Number 78469 with Securitas Security Services, USA, Inc. 
(Securitas)(Contracts), to extend the term of the Contracts for an 
additional 18-month period, from January 1, 2026, through June 30, 
2027, for continued Armed and Unarmed Security Guard Services 
throughout the County. 
 

2. Why is the product needed? – How will it be used? 
 

Allied and Securitas will continue to provide armed and unarmed 
security guards and security guard supervisors in 164 County 
facilities and clinics ensuring client department locations are safe for 
County residents seeking County services. 

 
3. Is this brand of product the only one that meets the user’s 

requirements? If yes, what is unique about the product? 
 

No, the Department is in the process of soliciting for successor 
contracts. 

 
4. Have other products/vendors been considered? If yes, which products 

or vendors have been considered and how did they fail to meet the 
user’s requirements? 

 
An open-competitive Request for Proposals (RFP) was released on 
October 16, 2024, but cancelled on August 19, 2025.  The Department 
intends to re-release the RFP in October of 2025. 

 
5. Will purchase of this product avoid other costs, e.g. data conversion, 

training, purchase of additional hardware, etc.? 
 

Not applicable.



 

6. Is the product proprietary or is it available from various dealers? Have 
you verified this? 

 
The Services are available from other vendors, and the 
Department is in the process of rereleasing an RFP. 

 
7. Reasonableness of Price. Does the County obtain a special or pricing 

not available to the private sector? How does County pricing compare 
with other governmental entities? 

 
Not applicable.  

 
8. If this purchase is an upgrade of existing equipment, what is the dollar 

value of existing equipment and the purchase order number for the 
existing equipment? 

 
Not applicable.  
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Services are needed to address an emergent or related time-sensitive need.

The service provider(s) is required under the provisions of a grant or regulatory 

requirement.

Department Name:

Only one bona fide source (monopoly) for the service exists; performance and price 

competition are not available.  A monopoly is an “Exclusive control of the supply of any 

service in a given market. If more than one source in a given market exists, a monopoly 

does not exist .”

Compliance with applicable statutory and/or regulatory provisions.

Compliance with State and/or federal programmatic requirements.

Services provided by other public or County-related entities.

SOLE SOURCE CHECKLIST

JUSTIFICATION FOR SOLE SOURCE CONTRACTS

Identify applicable justification and provide documentation for each checked item.

Check 

()

Additional services are needed to complete an ongoing task and it would be prohibitively 

costly in time and money to seek a new service provider.

Services are needed during the time period required to complete a solicitation for 

replacement services; provided services are needed for no more than 18 months from the

expiration of an existing contract which has no available option periods.

Maintenance and support services are needed for an existing solution/system during the 

time to complete a solicitation for a new replacement solution/ system; provided the 

services are needed for no more than 24 months from the expiration of an existing 

maintenance and support contract which has no available option periods. 

Maintenance service agreements exist on equipment which must be serviced by the 

original equipment manufacturer or an authorized service representative.

It is more cost-effective to obtain services by exercising an option under an existing 

contract.

It is in the best economic interest of the County (e.g., significant costs to replace an 

existing system or infrastructure, administrative cost savings and excessive learning 

curve for a new service provider, etc.) In such cases, departments must demonstrate due 

diligence in qualifying the cost-savings or cost-avoidance associated with the best 

economic interest of the County.
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